Rule 1 26/1.54

The Insolvency Act 1986

Notice to Registrar of Companies of Supervisor's Progress Report

Pursuant to Rule 1.26A(4)(a) or Rule 1.54 of the Insolvency Rules 1986

To the Registrar of Companies

R.1.26A(4)(a)/ R.1.54

For Official Use

**Company Number** 07168243

(a) Insert full name of

Name of Company

The Cock Inn (Sibson) Limited

(b) Insert full name and Address

We W John Kelly 004857

Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP

3rd Floor Temple Point 1 Temple Row Birmingham B<sub>2</sub> 5LG

Mary Anne Curne-Smith

008934

Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP

3rd Floor Temple Point 1 Temple Row Birmingham B<sub>2</sub> 5LG

(c) Insert date

supervisors of a voluntary arrangement taking effect on

(c) 28 November 2014

Attach our progress report for the period

(c) 28 November 2015

(c) 27 November 2016

Signed

MCUSM Date 241.17

Presenter's name, address and reference

TH421CVA Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP 3rd Floor Temple Point 1 Temple Row Birmingham B2 5LG

For Official Use

Liquidation Section

Post Room



25/01/2017 **COMPANIES HOUSE** 

## HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE DISTRICT REGISTRY No 8411 of 2014

W John Kelly and Mary Anne Currie-Smith appointed joint supervisors on 28 November 2014

# The Cock Inn (Sibson) Limited (Company Voluntary Arrangement)

Joint Supervisors' Annual Progress Report

Period: 28 November 2015 to 27 November 2016

#### **Important Notice**

This progress report has been produced by the supervisors solely to comply with their statutory duty to report to creditors on the progress of the Voluntary Arrangement. The report is private and confidential and may not be relied upon, referred to, reproduced or quoted from, in whole or in part, by creditors for any purpose other than this report to them or by any other person for any purpose whatsoever

### **Contents**

- Interpretation
- Relevant information
- Introduction
- Abstract of receipts and payments
- Progress during the period of this report
- Prospects for full implementation of the Arrangement
- Estimated outcome for creditors
- Supervisors' remuneration & disbursements
- Assets that remain to be realised and work that remains to be done
- □ Conclusion
- Appendices
  - 1 Joint supervisors' account of receipts and payments
  - 2 Joint supervisors' time costs and expenses

## 1. INTERPRETATION

| Expression                                   | Mea                | ning   |
|--|--------------------|--|
| "the Company"                                | The                | Cock Inn (Sibson) Limited (Under a Voluntary Arrangement)  |
| "the Supervisors" "we" "us" "our" etc        | Tem<br>and<br>Mary | ohn Kelly of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 3rd Floor, Temple Point, 1 ple Row, Birmingham, B2 5LG  Anne Cume-Smith of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, 1st Floor, 24 High et, Whittlesford, Cambridgeshire, CB22 4LT                          |
| "the Arrangement"                            | The t              | terms of the Proposal, Standard Conditions and any modifications (and/or trons) agreed by the Company's creditors  |
| "the Act"                                    | The i              | insolvency Act 1986 (as amended)   |
| "the Rules"                                  | The i              | nsolvency Rules 1986 (as amended)  |
| "secured creditor" and  "unsecured creditor" | who l              | red creditor, in relation to a company, means a creditor of the company holds in respect of his debt a security over property of the company, and ecured creditor" is to be read accordingly (Section 248(1)(a) of the Act)                  |
| "secunty"                                    | (1)                | In relation to England and Wales, any mortgage, charge, lien or other security (Section 248(1)(b)(i) of the Act), and  |
|  | (ii)               | In relation to Scotland, any security (whether heritable or moveable), any floating charge and any right of lien or preference and any right of retention (other than a right of compensation or set off) (Section 248(1)(b)(ii) of the Act) |

## 2. RELEVANT INFORMATION

| Name of Company                              | The Cock fnn (Sibson) Limited   |
|--|---|
| Trading name(s)                              | The Cock Inn  |
| Date of Incorporation                        | 24 February 2010  |
| Company registered number                    | 07168243  |
| Company registered office                    | 3rd Floor, Temple Point, 1 Temple Row, Birmingham, B2 5LG   |
| Commencement date of the<br>Arrangement      | 28 November 2014  |
| Duration of the Arrangement                  | 5 Years   |
| Main provisions of the Arrangement           | The Company agreed to make monthly contributions of £750 The anticipated dividend to creditors is 48p in the £ $^{\circ}$ |
| Variations to the Arrangement since approval | No variations have been made during the Voluntary<br>Arrangement  |
| Dividend(s) paid to creditors                | No dividends have been paid to date   |

The anticipated dividend to creditors is 48p in the £. The first dividend is expected to be declared May 2017

### 3. INTRODUCTION

The Rules require that we send the Company, its creditors (bound by the Arrangement) and its members details of all receipts and payments of money that we have received or paid whilst we have been acting as Supervisors of the Arrangement.

In addition to accounting for the receipts and payments, we are required to report each year on the progress of the Arrangement and the prospects for its full implementation

This is our second annual report, which should be read in conjunction with the first annual report circulated on 25 January 2016

### 4. ABSTRACT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

Please find at Appendix 1 an abstract which shows the receipts and payments during the period of this report as well as cumulative figures showing the receipts and payments since the date of our appointment.

#### **RECEIPTS**

#### **Debtor contributions**

£9,750 The attached receipts and payments account for the period 28 November 2015 to 27 November 2016 of the Arrangement shows continued contributions being received in the sum of £9,750, being 13 contributions of £750. The total contributions received to date amount to £18,000, monthly contributions continue to be received as per the CVA proposals and contributions are up to date

#### **Bank Interest Gross**

The sum of £8.66 has been received in interest in respect of funds held in the Supervisors' bank account during the period

#### **PAYMENTS**

#### Nominees' fee

An amount of £5,000 has been paid in respect of the Nominees' fee, as agreed, for the work carned out in relation to the assistance provided to the directors in respect of the preparation of the CVA proposals

# 5. PROGRESS DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT

You will recall that the terms of the Arrangement provided for the following

That the Company would make monthly contributions of £750 per month for 5 years from future profits totalling £45,000

To date the contributions have been made on a monthly basis

The Company's accountant advises that since the commencement of the voluntary arrangement the directors have taken further steps to minimise overheads and staff costs. The Company is trading around or above breakeven and the Company is up to date with payments to HM Revenue and Customs.

Under the terms of the Voluntary Arrangement the supervisor is to retain sufficient funds to petition for winding up proceedings, if necessary

Accordingly, we propose to reserve a balance of funds of £4,000 to fulfil this obligation and to provide for professional fees

# What work has been done in the past year, why was that work necessary and what has been the financial benefit (if any) to creditors?

Under the following headings we have explained the specific work that has been undertaken on this case. Not every piece of work has been described, but we have sought to give a proportionate overview which provides sufficient detail to allow creditors to understand what has been done, why it was necessary and what financial benefit (if any) the work has provided to creditors.

The costs incurred in relation to each heading are set out in the Time Costs Analysis which is attached at Appendix 2. There is an analysis for the past year and also an analysis of time spent on the case since the date of our appointment. The details below relate to the work undertaken in the past year only. Our previous reports contains details of the work undertaken since our appointment.

#### General case administration and planning

General case administration incorporates different categories such as cashiering, general case administration (filing, creditor correspondence) and dealing with sundry issues as and when they arise Furthermore, this time cost comprises general records of maintenance on case files, undertaking case reviews incorporating compliance checks and dealing with general quenes

Whilst not necessarily of direct financial benefit to creditors this work is necessary for the proper conduct of the case

#### Compliance with the Insolvency Act, Rules and best practice

During the period we have carried out bond and case reviews. Whilst this is not of direct financial benefit to creditors it is a statutory requirement and first annual report.

### PROSPECTS FOR FULL IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ARRANGEMENT

We are pleased to be able to confirm that as indicated in our previous annual progress report, the Company appears to be on target to complete the Arrangement in accordance with the terms approved by creditors

As detailed above, we have continued to collect contributions from the Company at the agreed rate and we have no reason to believe that this will not continue.

### 7. ESTIMATED OUTCOME FOR CREDITORS

The total amount owed to creditors at the commencement of the Arrangement was £62,442

On the basis of sums received to date and estimated future receipts, we estimate that, in line with the terms of the Arrangement, an outcome for creditors in total of 48p in the £p in the £. Although this will be

dependent on the cost of the CVA. We expect to be in a position to pay the first interim dividend of 8p in the £ in May 2017

# 8. JOINT SUPERVISORS' REMUNERATION & DISBURSEMENTS

Our remuneration has been fixed by reference to the time properly given by us (as Supervisors) and the various grades of our staff calculated at the prevailing hourly charge out rates of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP for attending to matters ansing in the Arrangement and we are authorised to draw disbursements, including disbursements for services provided by our firm (defined as category 2 disbursements in Statement of Insolvency Practice 9) in accordance with our firm's policy, details of which are attached at Appendix 2 of this report

Our time costs for the period from 28 November 2015 to 27 November 2016 amount to £4,584 50 which represents 19 8 hours at an average rate of £231.54 per hour. An analysis of time costs incurred in this period is attached at Appendix 2 showing the number of hours spent by each grade of staff on the different types of work involved in the case, and giving the average hourly rate charged for each work type. It is intended that the Time Costs Analysis and the information contained in this report will provide sufficient information to enable creditors to consider the level of those fees in the context of the case.

The following further information in relation to our time costs and disbursements is set out at Appendix 2

- Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP's charging policy
  - ☐ Time Costs Analysis for the period 28 November 2015 to 27 November 2016
  - Cumulative Time Costs Analysis for the period from 28 November 2014 to 27 November 2016

For the period from 28 November 2015 to 27 November 2016 we have not drawn any remuneration on account.

A copy of 'Voluntary Arrangements – A Creditors' Guide to Insolvency Practitioners' Fees (E&W) 2011' which provides guidance on creditors' rights can be obtained online at <a href="https://www.begbiestraynor.com/creditorsguides">www.begbiestraynor.com/creditorsguides</a> Alternatively, if you require a hard copy of the Guide, please contact my office and I will arrange to send you a copy

#### Supervisors' disbursements

No disbursements have been drawn during the period of this report.

# 9. ASSETS THAT REMAIN TO BE REALISED AND WORK THAT REMAINS TO BE DONE

What work remains to be done, why is this necessary and what financial benefit (if any) will it provide to creditors?

#### General case administration and planning

Case administration and planning will continue for the duration of this assignment. This involves dealing with general correspondence and continuing file management. In addition, regular cashiering tasks and banking will continue to be undertaken for the duration of the case.

Whist this work is not necessarily of direct financial benefit to creditors it is a requirement of the Statutory Regulations / The Insolvency Act and Rules

#### Compliance with the Insolvency Act, Rules and best practice

We regularly conduct compliance and bond reviews to ensure that sufficient insurance is held and to ensure that statutory requirements are met. Statutory progress reports are also prepared during the CVA to provide updates to all creditors, these reports are a statutory requirement.

Whist this work is not necessarily of direct financial benefit to creditors it is a requirement of the Statutory Regulations / The Insolvency Act and Rules

#### Realisation of assets

The Supervisor will continue to deal with the collection of the Company's contributions

#### Dealing with all creditors' claims (including employees), correspondence and distributions

We will adjudicate and agree creditors' claims and issue dividends to creditors in due course. We shall continue to deal with creditors' enquiries in an appropriate and timely manner.

#### How much will this further work cost?

The cost of further work is estimated to be £10,000

#### Expenses

At this stage of the Arrangement we do not consider that any significant expenses will be incurred

### 10. CONCLUSION

The Supervisors will report again in approximately 1 year's time or at the conclusion of their administration of the Arrangement, whichever is the sooner

Mary Currie-Smith Joint Supervisor

Dated 24 January 2017

Masm

APPENDIX 1

# JOINT SUPERVISORS' ACCOUNT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

Period: 28 November 2015 to 27 November 2016

## Voluntary Arrangement of The Cock Inn (Sibson) Limited Joint Supervisors' Summary of Receipts & Payments

|                               | From 28/11/2015<br>To 27/11/2016<br>£  | From 28/11/2014<br>To 27/11/2016<br>£  |
|-------------------------------|--|--|
| PET BEALICATIONS              |  |  |
| •                             | NIII   | NIL  |
|                               |  | NIL  |
|                               |  | 18,000 00  |
|                               |  | 12 31  |
| and interest Gloss            | 9,758 66   | 18,012 31  |
| OT OF DEALIGATIONS            |  |  |
|                               | F 000 00   | E 000 00   |
| ominees tee                   | 5,000 00   | 5,000 00   |
|                               | (5,000 00)   | (5,000 00)   |
| FERENTIAL CREDITORS           |  |  |
| PO re Arrears/Holiday Pay     | NIL  | NIL  |
|                               | NIL  | NIL  |
| SECURED CREDITORS             |  |  |
|                               | ND   | NIL  |
|                               |  | NIL  |
|                               |  | NIL  |
|                               |  | NIL.   |
|                               | NIL  | NIL  |
| TRIBUTIONS                    |  |  |
|                               | NII  | NIL  |
| amary orial oriolacie         | NIL  | NIL  |
|                               |  |  |
|                               | 4,758 66   | 13,012.31<br>  |
|                               |  |  |
| PRESENTED BY                  |  |  |
| PRESENTED BY<br>ank 1 Current |  | 13,012 31  |
|                               | SET REALISATIONS Jurniture & Equipment Jock Jock Jock Jock Jock Jock Jock Jock | SET REALISATIONS  Jurniture & Equipment NIL Jock |

Page 1 of 1

# JOINT SUPERVISORS' TIME COSTS AND EXPENSES

- a Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP's charging policy,
- b Time Costs Analysis for the period from 28 November 2015 to 27 November 2016, and
- Cumulative Time Costs Analysis for the period from 28 November 2014 to 27 November 2016

#### **BEGBIES TRAYNOR CHARGING POLICY**

#### INTRODUCTION

This note applies where a licensed insolvency practitioner in the firm is acting as an office holder of an insolvent estate and seeks creditor approval to draw remuneration on the basis of the time properly spent in dealing with the case. It also applies where further information is to be provided to creditors regarding the office holder's fees following the passing of a resolution for the office holder to be remunerated on a time cost basis. Best practice guidance requires that such information should be disclosed to those who are responsible for approving remuneration.

Where the office holder's remuneration is proposed to be fixed on an additional or alternative basis, sufficient information will be provided to creditors in order to allow them to consider whether to approve the proposed basis or bases of the office holder's remuneration. Following approval further information will be provided to creditors regarding the office holder's fees as required by the legislation and best practice guidance.

In addition, this note applies where creditor approval is sought to make a separate charge by way of expenses or disbursements to recover the cost of facilities provided by the firm and also where payments are to be made to outside parties in which the office holder or his firm or any associate has an interest. Best practice guidance<sup>2</sup> requires that such charges should be disclosed to those who are responsible for approving the office holder's remuneration, together with an explanation of how those charges are calculated.

#### OFFICE HOLDER'S FEES IN RESPECT OF THE ADMINISTRATION OF INSOLVENT ESTATES

The office holder has overall responsibility for the administration of the estate. He/she will delegate tasks to members of staff. Such delegation assists the office holder as it allows him/her to deal with the more complex aspects of the case and ensures that work is being carried out at the appropriate level. There are various levels of staff that are employed by the office holder and these appear in Appendix 3.

The firm operates a time recording system which allows staff working on the case along with the office holder to allocate their time to the case. The time is recorded at the individual's hourly rate in force at that time which is detailed in Appendix 3. This is only applicable to those cases where the office holder is remunerated on a time costs basis.

#### EXPENSES INCURRED BY OFFICE HOLDERS IN RESPECT OF THE ADMINISTRATION OF INSOLVENT ESTATES

Best practice guidance classifies expenses into two broad categories:

- Category 1 disbursements (approval not required) specific expenditure that is directly related to the case usually referable to an independent external supplier's invoice. All such items are charged to the case as they are incurred.
- Category 2 disbursements (approval required) items of incidental expenditure directly incurred on the case which include an element of shared or allocated cost and which are based on a reasonable method of calculation.
  - (A) The following items of expenditure are charged to the case (subject to approval):
    - Internal meeting room usage for the purpose of statutory meetings of creditors is charged at the rate of £100 (London £150) per meeting;

2 lbid 1

Statement of Insolvency Practice 9 (SIP 9) - Remuneration of insolvency office holders in England & Wales

- Car mileage is charged at the rate of 45 pence per mile;
- Storage of books and records (when not chargeable as a Category 1 disbursement) is charged on the basis that the number of standard archive boxes held in storage for a particular case bears to the total of all archive boxes for all cases in respect of the period for which the storage charge relates;
- Expenses which should be treated as Category 2 disbursements (approval required) —
  in addition to the 2 categories referred to above, best practice guidance indicates that
  where payments are made to outside parties in which the office holder or his firm or
  any associate has an interest these should be treated as Category 2 disbursements.
- (B) The following items of expenditure will normally be treated as general office overheads and will not be charged to the case although a charge may be made where the precise cost to the case can be determined because the item satisfies the test of a Category 1 disbursement:
  - · Telephone and facsimile
  - Printing and photocopying
  - Stationery

#### **BEGBIES TRAYNOR CHARGE-OUT RATES**

Begbies Traynor is a national firm. The rates charged by the various grades of staff that may work on a case are set nationally, but vary to suit local market conditions. The rates applying to the Leicester office as at the date of this report are as follows.

|                       | Standard<br>1 May 2011 – |
|-----------------------|--------------------------|
|                       | until further notice     |
|                       | Regional                 |
| Partner               | 395                      |
| Director              | 345                      |
| Senior Manager        | 310                      |
| Manager               | 265                      |
| Assistant Manager     | 205                      |
| Senior Administrator  | 175                      |
| Administrator         | 135                      |
| Trainee Administrator | 110                      |
| Support               | 110                      |

Time spent by support staff such as secretarial, administrative and cashiering staff is charged directly to cases it is not carried as an overhead

Time is recorded in 6 minute units

SIP9 The Cock Inn (Sibson) Limited - Company Voluntary Arrangement - 60TH421.CVA: Time Costs Analysis From 28/11/2015 To: 27/11/2016 200 V ではない。 TOTAL STATE OF THE 不是000000 国际中心的证明的证明的证明。 0000 J Time Cast C. hautyrate 500,000 000 000 000 000 000 000 23.00 272.08 11417 231.44 8 800 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 **新河州市通讯的市场的市场的市场的市场的市场的市场** 356.00 3 074 50 4,684 Bo 608.00 S48 00 8 11.3 97 4.0 53 88 \$ 9£ 5 5 **经验通过** Jor Athnin 5 8 8 ± 5 Adnin 8 SarAdialn 8 Comments of the comments of th TO THE PARTY OF TH Asst Magr 206,00 264.50 Mary San 2,968 00 265.00 ingr 103 60 Snr Magr 310,00 5 31.00 2 1,100 E が過ぎる 多性影響 Control formational Control of the C Director 345.00 890,00 Total for Collects Case Administration and by the Case of the Phanting Case of the Case of one for Habithaton or analysis (1) 10 (1) (1) (1) 386,00 79.00 2 G.2 Total for Cempitation With the Institution of Act Ruise and bein printition of the contraction of CDDA and Investigations Total for Disable Wall all candidists Esimal 1 Incidency simple passification solidaries and distributions (MSESTIC SELECTION SELECTION) Statutory reporting and statement of affairs Hentlon of Title/Third party Assets Poperty business and asset sales Total time cost by staff grade Total free drawn to date E. Total hours by staff grader Average hearty rate C Sanking and Bonding Credions committee sse Clasura Deating with all creditors elsins (including employees), correspendence and distributions Compliance with the Insolvency Act, Rules and best practice General Case Administration and Planning Other matters which includes meetings, tax, litigation, pensions and travel Segiestion of assets Staff Grade

| SiP9 The Cock   | The Cock Inn (Sibson) Limited - Co   | mpany V                                  | oluntary                                | Arrange           | ment - 6(  | <b>JTH421.</b>                         | CVA: Ti                                   | me Cost  | s Analys                                | is From  | 28/11/20   | 14 To 2                                 | Company Voluntary Arrangement - 60TH421.CVA: Time Costs Analysis From 28/11/2014 To 27/11/2016   |
|---|--|--|---|-------------------|--|--|---|--|---|--|--|---|--|
|   |  |  |   |                   |  |  |   |  |   |  |  |   |  |
| Staff Grade   |  | ConsultantiPa<br>stnes                   | Director                                | Sor Mingr         | Ringr  | Asst Mage                              | Sat Admin                                 | Admin  | Sor Aulmin                              | Տսրրու   | Tetal Heurs                                      | Time Cost £                             | Average<br>haudy rato £  |
| General Case Administration<br>and Planning           | Case planning  |  | 10                                      |                   |  |  |   |  | 0.1                                     |  | -  | 358.00                                  | 324  |
|   |  |  |   |                   | 6.5  | 13                                     |   |  |   | -  | 16.2   | 4,693.50                                | 308 24   |
|   | Total for Dereiral Color Administration and a prainfilip of Legislation (1997) (1997)  | <b>1971/19</b>                           | Section 1                               | を行うない             |  |  | 的政策                                       | 的生物等   | 100 TO                                  | がいるなど  |  | 05 87 C                                 | はある。   |
| Compilance with the<br>machinery Act, Rules and Dest  | Appointment  |  |   |                   |  |  |   |  |   |  |  |   | 8  |
| priettes  | Benting and Bonding  |  |   | 0,1               |  |  |   |  |   | 7.9  | 2  | 800.00                                  | 112.60   |
|   | Casa Cleaure   |  |   |                   |  |  |   |  |   |  |  |   | 000  |
|   | Statutory reporting and statement of effairs   |  | 10                                      |                   | 16.3   |  |   |  |   |  | 17.5   | 4,664 50                                | 269 62   |
| ,   | Total for Compliance with the Insolvency   |  |   | 大学 かんさ            | 10年代出版   | 10000000000000000000000000000000000000 | <b>表现</b>                                 | がある。   | 图 大学                                    | CATALON SECTION  | 1.26.25  | 0577903                                 | 記る経際   |
| Investigations  |  |  |   |                   |  |  |   | Γ  |   |  |  | 100000000000000000000000000000000000000 | 000  |
|   | Total Political designation of the second of | 是一个。<br>第一个                              | を選ぶる                                    | 影響處               | 語を浴り来る   | 1000                                   | である。                                      | の変化さ   |   | The state of the s | State Straight                                   | からなべずる                                  | 2 000  |
| Resilection of assets                                 |  |  |   |                   |  |  | 1   |  | 1                                       | 4 4 4 4 4 4  |  |   | 6 80   |
|   | Property, bushness and esset sales   |  |   |                   |  |  |   |  |   |  |  | <b>†</b>                                | 8  |
| •   | Retention of This/Third party assets   |  |   |                   |  |  |   |  |   |  |  |   | į  |
|   | Total for Resiliaction of assets (2.5)   | 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 1 | などを呼ば                                   | 1000              | 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1   |  |   | Santa Santa Carlo  | _ r=                                    | \$ 100 Sec. 5  | Sec. 38  | Ş.<br>F                                 |  |
| Trading   | -  | -830 - 68 Atu                            | れたとうできる                                 | ন্দ               | P-10   | T T                                    | A. 14 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 | 100 July 100 | \$1255 A                                |  | 花5.25  |   | 1.00 P. 1.00 P |
|   | THE RESERVE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NAMED IN COLUMN TW | ないでは                                     | 香酸 海龙                                   | No. of Particular | NAT WE AN  | を変える。                                  | 52, 21 PS-064/                            | Mary Server  | 10 A | TO THE CONTRACT OF STATES  | 2 3 5 46 TV-18                                   | 37 / Kor / 1.                           | 3  |
| Desing with all creditors stains including employeest | Secured  | 51 A 167 A 167 A                         | 04-11 A) T T T S A                      | er er             | * # FET 4/20 185 55  | 10 CV 10 CV                            | W. K. C. B.                               |  | # 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | Service La   |  | 年, かくしょ 55-1                            | 37.00  |
| correspondence and<br>distributions                   | Others   | ۽  |   |                   |  |  |   |  |   |  | =  | 20,00                                   | 8  |
|   | Craditors committee  |  |   |                   |  |  |   |  |   |  |  |   | 3  |
|   | 1  | Service of Bergers                       | 13 14 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | A. Personalista   | 1.00 × 1. | 10000                                  |   |  |   |  |  |   | 8  |
| 100   | distributing employment committees and distribution in the committees of the committ |  |   |                   |  |  |   |  |   |  | 1 (E) (1) (E) (E) (E) (E) (E) (E) (E) (E) (E) (E | 100 mar                                 | \$100.00°  |
| meetings, tax, litigation,                            | Medings  | 120                                      |   |                   |  | -                                      |   |  |   |  |  | 1487 50                                 | 828  |
|   | Other  |  |   |                   |  |  |   |  |   |  | T  | †                                       | 8  |
|   | Tes  |  |   |                   |  |  |   |  |   |  | 1  | 1                                       | 8  |
|   | Lithgartion  |  |   |                   |  |  |   |  | 1                                       |  |  | 1                                       |  |
|   | Total (ber Other Parties at 1)   | ではなるが                                    | 15. 3 Lake Co.                          | 京 後 だみ            | TO CAN   | 455405 CD                              | K. Again, Shirt                           | 34 6 17 2/3  | 14 min 24 c                             | 1 250 6 35 1   | が 社が動産いたる。                                       |   | 8 1  |
|   | Total hours by staff grede:  | 12.0                                     | 0.2                                     | 1                 |  | 227                                    | H Profession (N. 1922)                    |  | 10                                      | を<br>で<br>2  |  | 44                                      | 数の   |
|   | Total time cost by staff grade   | 4,740 00                                 | 690,00                                  | 31 50             | 6,042.00   | 268.60                                 |   |  | 1 80                                    | 00 046   |  | 43 777 64                               |  |
|   | Average hourty rate &  | 386 80                                   | 345.00                                  | 310 00            | 265.00   | 202.00                                 | 000                                       | 97.0   | 110 00                                  | 110.00   | 1  |   |  |
|   | Total fees drawn to date C   |  |   |                   | 1  |  | 1   |  |   |  |  |   | 29411  |
|   |  |  |   |                   |  | 1                                      | 1   |  | -                                       |  |  | 8                                       |  |